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October 11, 2013

DELIVERED BY RESS, COURIER AND E-MAIL

Ms. Kristen Walli, Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street
Suite 2701
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: Our Clients: Norfolk Power Distribution Inc. and Norfolk County
(collectively, “Norfolk”)
Sale of Norfolk Power Distribution Inc. to Hydro One Networks Inc.
Applications under Section 86 of the Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998
OEB File Nos.: EB-2013-0196/EB-2013-0187/EB-2013-0198

On October 7, 2013, we delivered public redacted versions of Schedules 3.1(N), (O) and (X) to
the Norfolk/Hydro One Share Purchase Agreement (the “SPA”).

In our cover letter to the redacted Schedules, we advised that Norfolk may be filing updated
versions of the Schedules, which may reflect fewer redactions, upon the completion of its review
of approximately 200 documents referred to in the three Schedules in order to determine whether
any of the Board’s Non-Disclosure Agreement Exceptions noted in its Decision on
Confidentiality and Procedural Order No. 5 had been met in each case..

Please find accompanying this letter an updated public redacted version of Schedules 3.1(N), (O)
and (X). As you will see, there are now very few redactions from the Schedules in addition to
those specifically identified by the Board in its Decision on Confidentiality.

We again note that while the Board has determined that the issue of relevance in respect of the
SPA may be addressed at a later point in the proceeding, Norfolk reserves its right, as set out in
the Rule 29.02 of the Board’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, to refuse to respond to
interrogatories on the basis that they are not relevant.

We thank you again for your consideration in this matter. Please do not hesitate to contact me
should you have any questions or require further information in this regard.



2

Yours very truly,

BORDEN LADNER GERVAIS LLP

J. Mark Rodger

Incorporated Partner*
*Mark Rodger Professional Corporation

Copies to: Dennis Travale, Mayor, Norfolk County

Al Hays, Chairman, Norfolk Power

Jody McEachran, Norfolk Power

Michael Engelberg, Hydro One

Intervenors of record
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